
Switchboard: 01293 438000
Main fax: 01293 511803
Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 
57139 Crawley 1
www.crawley.gov.uk

Town Hall
The Boulevard

Crawley
West Sussex

RH10 1UZ

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN
Tuesday, 3 July 2018 

Bulletin No: IB/931

INFORMATION ITEM Pages

1  Delegated Planning Decisions 3 - 6

Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 25 June 2018 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager: 
Development Management on 01293 438577.

2  Appointments to Outside Bodies: Cabinet Functions 7 - 10

The Leader has made appointments to the Outside Bodies which relate to 
Cabinet functions.  The appointments are attached.

3  Town Hall Decant Update 

Note from the Cabinet Member for Resources and the Democratic Services 
Manager:

Councillors are advised that the next stage of the Town Hall decant will 
commence this week.  This stage will focus upon completing the decant of 
items from the Mayor’s Parlour, Tony Edwards’ Lounge and the remaining 
items from the old Member’s rooms.  This will include relocating several 
items to the first floor foyer.

4  Press Releases 

Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


This page is intentionally left blank



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS

The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 25/06/2018 and 29/06/2018

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision
CR/2017/0732/NM1 UNIT 3, LAND AT FARADAY 

ROAD, NORTHGATE, 
CRAWLEY

Non-material amendment to 
approved planning application 
CR/2017/0732/NCC to vary 
condition 17(i) to provide cycle 
parking at an alternative location

29 June 2018 PERMIT

CR/2017/0736/CC1 14 NORMANHURST CLOSE, 
THREE BRIDGES, CRAWLEY

Discharge of condition 3 
(materials) pursuant to 
CR/2017/0736/FUL for erection of 
a single storey front extension, 
first floor rear extension over part 
of existing single storey extension 
and two storey rear extension. 
Conversion of one garage space 
to a habitable room, alterations to 
all openings within the front 
elevation and facing materials of 
the building's facade, installation 
of block paving to front garden for 
creation of off-road parking for 
two vehicles (amended 
description)

29 June 2018 APPROVE

CR/2017/0956/CC1 LAND NORTH OF RING ROAD 
NORTH, GATWICK, CRAWLEY

Discharge of conditions 3 
(materials), 4 (landscaping), 5 
(lighting), 7 (roof netting), 8 (bird 
hazard management plan), 10 
(ecological works for bats ), 12 
(detailed method statement) and 
13 (construction management 
plan) pursuant to 
CR/2017/0956/NCC for variation 
of condition 2 (approved plans) 
for minor material amendment to 
amend height and size of the 

28 June 2018 PERMIT

P
age 3

1 
A

genda Item
 1



restaurant building, passenger 
element of the restaurant 
relocated to the western side of 
the building, omission of car-
parking on eastern side of site, 
alterations to the parking layout 
on western side of site, two trees 
removed from previous landscape 
scheme proposed to be replaced 
within the site- pursuant to 
CR/2015/0052/FUL for erection of 
a restaurant and drive thru facility 
within use classes a3 (restaurants 
and cafes) and a5 (takeaways 
and drive through premises)

CR/2018/0097/FUL 7 BEALE COURT, BEWBUSH, 
CRAWLEY

Change of use from public 
amenity land to private residential 
garden and erection of a 1.9m 
high brick wall

29 June 2018 REFUSE

CR/2018/0187/FUL 14 QUEENSWAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Change of use from retail shop 
(A1) to a mixed use noodle bar 
(A3/A5 restaurant/cafe/hot food 
takeaway) and change of use 
from highways land to external 
seating area, new shop front, and 
installation of an extractor duct to 
the rear of property (amended 
plans received)

25 June 2018 PERMIT

CR/2018/0246/ADV 32 - 34 QUEENS SQUARE, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Advertisement consent for 1 x 
internally illuminated fascia sign, 
1 x wall mounted sign externally 
illuminated by trough light, 1 x 
non-illuminated sign to first floor, 
1 x non-illuminated individual 
letter sign to canopy and  2 x non-
illuminated signs above front 
elevation fire exits and 1 x non-
illuminated fascia sign above rear 
trade entrance

28 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0269/FUL 72 ASHDOWN DRIVE, Construction of a dropped kerb 29 June 2018 PERMIT

P
age 4

1 
A

genda Item
 1



TILGATE, CRAWLEY and crossover to front of property 
and area of permeable 
hardstanding

CR/2018/0338/FUL IFIELD PARK LODGE, 
RUSPER ROAD, IFIELD, 
CRAWLEY

Demolition of existing 
conservatory and erection of new 
sun room

25 June 2018 PERMIT

CR/2018/0355/TPO 40 HEXHAM CLOSE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY 

Beech - reduce height and crown 
radius by 1.5m to appropriate 
growth points (amended 
description)

25 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0374/TPO 6 FONTANA CLOSE, 
MAIDENBOWER, CRAWLEY 

T1 lime - crown lift to 4m from 
ground level to clear garden, 
adjacent footpath and 
surrounding gardens/boundaries.  
T2 Oak - crown lift all secondary 
branches to 4m from ground 
level, prune lateral branches on 
north aspect of canopy by 1-2m 
to appropriate pruning points

29 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0377/ADV GREENSLEEVES 
RETIREMENT HOME, 15 - 21 
PERRYFIELD ROAD, 
SOUTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Advertisement consent for one 
existing externally illuminated 
panel sign

28 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0382/ADV NEXT RETAIL LTD, UNIT 1A, 
COUNTY OAK RETAIL PARK, 
COUNTY OAK WAY, LANGLEY 
GREEN, CRAWLEY

Advertisement consent for 2 x 
internally illuminated fascia signs 
and 2 x internally illuminated 
letter signs under existing signs 

27 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0403/TCA FRONTING 22, 23  LAUREL 
CLOSE, FURNACE GREEN, 
CRAWLEY, RH10 6QE

Maple - reduce crown to height of 
7.6m

29 June 2018 NO 
OBJECTION

CR/2018/0427/TPO 29 MOUNT CLOSE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY

T5 Sweet Gum front garden - fell 
and plant replacement tree.  T6 
Silver Birch front garden - reduce 
height and crown radius by 2m to 
appropriate growth points

25 June 2018 CONSENT

CR/2018/0438/TCA 1 NYMANS COURT, 
FORESTFIELD, FURNACE 
GREEN, CRAWLEY

Eucalyptus - cut down to stump 
and treat to prevent re-growth

29 June 2018 NO 
OBJECTION

P
age 5

1 
A

genda Item
 1



CR/2018/0440/TPO 6 TAUNTON CLOSE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY

T1 Oak - reduce lowest limb over 
garage by 1.5m, remove dead 
wood and thin through canopy by 
10%.  T2 Oak - remove epicormic 
growth from trunk up to crown 
break, prune south west canopy 
away from house by 1.5m, 
remove dead wood and thin 
through canopy by 10%

25 June 2018 CONSENT

P
age 6

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Crawley Borough Council
Membership of Outside Bodies relating 

to Cabinet functions 2018-19

Nominations to Outside Bodies relating to Cabinet functions – decisions taken by the 
Leader under delegated authority set out in the Leader and Cabinet Procedure Rules 

in Part 4 of the Constitution

No. Name of Organisation Group Nominations 2018/19 (and any 
notes)

1. Bus Company Meetings

(Link Officer = Brett Hagen)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

2. Coast to Capital Joint Committee

(Link Officer = Clem Smith)

P K Lamb

Leader of the Council*

3. Crawley Cycling Forum

(Link Officer = Kay Wagland)

G Thomas

Cabinet Member for Environmental 
Services & Sustainability

4. Gatwick Airport Consultative Committee 
(GATCOM)

(Link Officer = Tom Nutt)

G Thomas
B A Smith (Deputy)

5. Gatwick Airport Joint Authorities Meeting

(Link Officer = Tom Nutt)

G Thomas

P C Smith

Cabinet Member for Environmental 
Services & Sustainability* and Deputy 
Leader and Cabinet Member for Planning & 
Economic Development*

6. Gatwick Diamond

(Link Officer = Chief Executive)

P K Lamb

Leader of the Council*

7. Gatwick Diamond Local Authorities 
Members’ Group

(Link Officer = Diana Maughan)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

8. Gatwick Greenspace Partnership

(Joint Link Officers = Karen Rham & 
Tom Nutt)

C J Mullins

Cabinet Member for Wellbeing*

Page 72 Agenda Item 2



No. Name of Organisation Group Nominations 2018/19 (and any 
notes)

9. High Weald Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty Forum – Joint Advisory Committee

(Link Officer = Tom Nutt)

I Irvine

10. Inter Authority Waste Group

(Link Officer = Graham Rowe)

G Thomas

Cabinet Member for Environmental 
Services & Sustainability*

11. Local Economy Action Group

(Link Officer = Lise Sorensen)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

The organisation has advised that only one 
place is available.

12. Local Government Association:-
(General Assembly)

(District Councils Network  - formerly the 
Districts Special Interest Group)

(Link Officer = Chief Executive)

P K Lamb

Leader of the Council*
(Deputy: P C Smith)

P K Lamb

Leader of the Council*
(Deputy: P C Smith)

The Council can only send one voting rep.  
Substitute would not have voting rights.

13. Manor Royal Business District (MRBD) Ltd

(Link Officer = Lise Sorensen)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

14. Manor Royal Board

(Link Officer = Clem Smith)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

15. Manor Royal Management Group

(Link Officer = Clem Smith)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

16. Patrol Adjudication Joint Committee

(Link Officer = Dan Holloway)

G Thomas

Cabinet Member for Environmental 
Services & Sustainability*

B J Quinn (substitute)

Page 82 Agenda Item 2



No. Name of Organisation Group Nominations 2018/19 (and any 
notes)

17. Safer Crawley Partnership Executive

(Link Officer = Lindsay Adams)

B A Smith

Cabinet Member for Public Protection & 
Community Engagement*

18. Strategic Aviation Special Interest Group

(Link Officer = Sallie Lappage)

I T Irvine

Chair of the Planning Committee

19. Sussex Building Control

(Link Officer = Clem Smith)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

20. Sussex Police and Crime Panel

(Link Officer = Lindsay Adams)

B A Smith

P K Lamb (substitute)

Leader and Cabinet Member for Public 
Protection & Community Engagement – 
either to be member or substitute*

Substitute can also be nominated

21. Town Centre Partnership

(Link Officer = Clem Smith)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

22. West Sussex Joint Planning Board

(Link Officer = Elizabeth Brigden)

P C Smith

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Planning & Economic Development*

Awaiting confirmation of the future of the 
Joint Planning Board.  Although it has not 
met for 2 years, it hasn't officially been 
disbanded.  If the Board was to be 
resurrected it would be the Chief Planning 
Officers Group that would instigate it.

23. West Sussex Co-operative

(Link Officer = Chief Executive)

P K Lamb

Leader of the Council*

* Now listed under the Leader’s or relevant Cabinet Member’s portfolio responsibilities in the 
Constitution

Page 92 Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Appointments to Outside Bodies: Cabinet Functions

